



890 9759
THE TORONTO HARBOUR COMMISSIONERS

Betty Disbro, Chairman
Frank R. Smith, Vice-Chairman
John D. Herrick
Nadine Nowlan
Jack Layton

60 Harbour Street, Toronto, Ontario
Cable: Torpor
Telephone: (416) 863-2000

M5J 1B7
Telex: 06-219666
Facsimile: (416) 863-4830

34.(a)

I.C.R. Brown, General Manager

in reply refer to file no. _____

December 13, 1989

DELIVERED

Ms Barbara Caplan
City Clerk
City Clerk's Office
2nd Floor
City Hall
TORONTO, Ontario
M5H 2N2

Dear Ms Caplan:

Re: Rezoning - south side of Ship Channel

At its meeting on November 2, 1989, City Council requested the comments of The Toronto Harbour Commissioners on the report dated October 18, 1989, from the City Commissioner of Planning and Development concerning the requirement to cover raw materials stored outside.

This matter was considered by the Commissioners at their December 12 meeting. The Commissioners support the suggestion that covering be required for the open storage of raw materials which may generate significant suspended particulate, and request that City staff be authorized to work with T.H.C. staff to agree on an appropriate process for determining which materials should be covered.

Yours very truly,

General Manager